
Name of Branch: Beaver Mines Women’s Institute   
 
Location: near Pincher Creek 
 
Organized: 1920 
 
Charter Members: n/a 
 
First Executive: n/a 
 
Disbanded: disbanded 
 
Activities: The 1928 Convention Report tells us about the work 
done by the WI branches in the southeast: “Owing to the 
epidemic this constituency could not hold a conference, but Mrs. 
Hamilton reports some good work accomplished, such as helping 
with swimming pools, musical festival, school fairs, community 
halls and "Links of Empire." Every branch in the Southern division did something to 
commemorate Jubilee year. Total membership for district, 1,952; money raised, $13,047.65. “ 
 
Sources:  1928, 1930, 1931 Convention Report; PAA 91.3041/10 AWI Branch Listing and Contact 
1944-1961; Cole, Catherine C. and Judy Larmour. Many and Remarkable: The Story of the 
Alberta Women's Institutes. Edmonton: Alberta Women's Institutes, 1997. 125-131. 
 
 
 


